
 

 

 
 

 

CALDWELL COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING 

ON JANUARY 26, 2021 

 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN PURSUANT TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 551.001 

ET SEQ., TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, THAT THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 

CALDWELL COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT WILL MEET IN REGULAR SESSION, 

TUESDAY, JANUARY 26, 2021, AT 6:00 P.M. IN THE CALDWELL COUNTY APPRAISAL 

DISTRICT OFFICE AT 211 BUFKIN LANE, LOCKHART, TEXAS.  

 

BECAUSE OF PUBLIC SAFETY AND HEALTH CONCERNS RELATED TO THE 

CORONAVIRUS PANDEMIC, THE MEETING WILL ALSO BE HELD BY 

VIDEOCONFERENCE, AS PERMITTED UNDER THE GOVERNOR’S CURRENT 

DISASTER DECLARATION AND SUSPENSION OF CERTAIN OPEN MEETINGS LAWS 

REQUIRING IN-PERSON PARTICIPATION.  THE PUBLIC WILL HAVE AN 

OPPORTUNITY TO PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING AS PROVIDED BY THE TEXAS 

TAX CODE AND TEXAS OPEN MEETINGS ACT THROUGH ZOOM 

VIDEOCONFERENCING BY ACCESSING THE FOLLOWING VIDEOCONFERENCE 

LINK:   

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82164821332?pwd=cUgrVXUvSkdUUkVLbVlXZm1TN0didz09  

YOU MAY ALSO ACCESS THE MEETING ON ZOOM THROUGH ID NUMBER 821 6482 

1332 AND BY ENTERING THIS PASSWORD:  717611. 

 

YOU MAY ALSO PARTICIPATE BY TELEPHONE BY DIALING 1-346-248-7799. 

 

THE AGENDA IS AS FOLLOWS: 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

1. Oath of Office. 

2. Election of Officers. 

3. Public Comments. At this time comments will be taken from the audience and 

comments may not exceed 6 minutes.  To address the Board, please submit a Public 

Comment form to the Board Secretary prior to the start of the meeting. 
4. Quarterly Delinquent Tax Collection Report. 

5. Collection Reports for November 2020 and December 2020. 

 

DISCUSSION/ACTION 

6. Discussion and consideration regarding property owner’s concerns. 

7. Consideration of and possible action regarding delinquent-tax proceeding, including 

taxing units’ claim for base tax, interest and penalties, including attorney’s fees.   

8. Consideration of and possible approval of Minutes of November 16, 2020 meeting. 

9. Consideration of and possible approval of Financial Reports of November 2020 and 

December 2020. 

10. Discussion and consideration of 2018-2019 MAPS requirements. 

11. Consideration of and possible action regarding appointing Agricultural Advisory Board 

members.   

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82164821332?pwd=cUgrVXUvSkdUUkVLbVlXZm1TN0didz09


12. Discussion and consideration regarding properties omitted from the appraisal roll. 

13. Consideration of and possible action regarding Railroad Corridor Property and Railroad 

Spur Property in the District. 

14. Consideration of and possible action regarding appointing sub-committee in regards to 

updating Chief Appraiser Evaluation Review Form. 

15. Consideration of and possible action regarding appraisal review board diversity.   

16. Discussion and possible action regarding appointment of Appraisal Review Board 

members for 2021 – 2022 term. 

17. Consideration of and possible action regarding CCAD budget workshop. 

18. Discussion and possible action regarding CCAD BOD meeting schedule. 

19. Chief Appraiser’s Report. –    

a. Appraisal update. 

b. Collection update.  

c. February meeting 

d. Update regarding meeting with County Judge regarding election maps 

20. Board requests for future agenda items. (No action or discussion may occur during this 

item) 

21. Adjourn. 

 

If, during the course of the meeting, discussion of any item on the agenda should be held in a 

closed meeting, the Board will conduct a closed meeting in accordance with the Texas Open 

Meetings Act, Government Code, Chapter 551, Subchapters D and E, including but not limited to 

consultation with counsel under section 551.071 and personnel-related matters authorized by 

section 551.074.  Before any closed meeting is convened, the presiding officer will publicly 

identify the section or sections of the Act authorizing the closed meeting.  All final votes, actions, 

or decisions will be taken in open meeting. 

 



 

 

 
 

 

CALDWELL COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA PACKET 

JANUARY 26, 2021 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

1. Oath of Office. 

 

2. Election of Officers. 

 

3. Public Comments.  

 

4. Quarterly Delinquent Tax Collection Report. 

 4a-4b 

 

5. Collection Reports for November 2020 and December 2020. 

 5a-5d 

 

DISCUSSION/ACTION 

6. Discussion and consideration regarding property owner’s concerns. 

 

7. Consideration of and possible action regarding delinquent-tax proceeding, including 

taxing units’ claim for base tax, interest and penalties, including attorney’s fees.   

 

8. Consideration of and possible approval of Minutes of November 16, 2020 meeting. 

 8a-8b 

 

9. Consideration of and possible approval of Financial Reports of November 2020 and 

December 2020. 

 9a-9s 

 

10. Discussion and consideration of 2018-2019 MAPS requirements. 

 10a 

 

11. Consideration of and possible action regarding appointing Agricultural Advisory Board 

members.   

 11a 

 

12. Discussion and consideration regarding properties omitted from the appraisal roll. 

 12a-12k 

 

13. Consideration of and possible action regarding Railroad Corridor Property and Railroad 

Spur Property in the District. 

 

14. Consideration of and possible action regarding appointing sub-committee in regards to 

updating Chief Appraiser Evaluation Review Form. 

 



15. Consideration of and possible action regarding appraisal review board diversity.   

 

16. Discussion and possible action regarding appointment of Appraisal Review Board 

members for 2021 – 2022 term. 

 16a-16ad 

 

17. Consideration of and possible action regarding CCAD budget workshop. 

 

18. Discussion and possible action regarding CCAD BOD meeting schedule. 

 18a 

 

19. Chief Appraiser’s Report. –    

a. Appraisal update. 

b. Collection update.  

c. February meeting 

d. Update regarding meeting with County Judge regarding election maps 

e.  

20. Board requests for future agenda items. (No action or discussion may occur during this 

item) 

 

21. Adjourn. 

 

 



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
4a



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
4b



November 2020 Collections Report 
 

Collections 
    

Current Collections(2020) $ 3,191,312.58 
Penalties & Interest $         0.00 

 
Total $ 3,191,312.58 

 
 

Delinquent Collections(2019 & Prior) $  115,049.40     
Penalties & Interest   $   32,676.30              

             
Total $  147,725.70 

 

Total Current/Delq. $ 3,339,038.28 
 
_____________________________________________________________________ 
Current Balance (2020)  Delinquent Balance (2019 & Prior)  
 
Total 2018 Levy    $58,799,932.85        Beginning Balance $6,439,934.29 
Adjustments        $   (52,706.21)            Adjustments       $  126,218.91 
Collections YTD $ 5,376,616.72 9.15%    Collections YTD   $  317,605.72 4.84% 
 
Balance            $53,370,609.92             Balance      $6,248,547.48 
 
Last year at this time, Current Collections was 10.04% 
____________________________________________________________________ 
 

Payment Agreements  
 
Total Agreements (as of the 1st of the month) - 218 
 
New Agreements - 14 
 
Agreements Paid in Full - 23 
 
Defaulted Agreements (as of the end of the month) - 3 
 
*When payment agreements are defaulted, they are given to the Delinquent Tax Attorney. 

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
5a



Payment Agreements 2020

Month

Total Agreements            

(as of 1st of the 

Month) New Agreements

Agreements Paid In 

Full

Defaulted 

Agreements

January 209 16 17 6

February 202 28 13 8

March 209 17 11 5

April 210 11 10 0

May 211 18 13 5

June 211 16 30 9

July 188 42 15 4

August 211 26 10 4

September 223 16 9 5

October 225 14 15 6

November 218 14 23 3

December

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
5b



December 2020 Collections Report 
 

Collections 
    

Current Collections(2020) $22,876,144.46 
Penalties & Interest $          0.00 

 
Total $22,876,144.46 

 
 

Delinquent Collections(2019 & Prior) $   204,293.29     
Penalties & Interest   $    49,240.54              

             
Total $   253,533.83 

 

Total Current/Delq. $23,129,678.29 
 
_____________________________________________________________________ 
Current Balance (2020)  Delinquent Balance (2019 & Prior)  
 
Total 2020 Levy    $58,799,932.85        Beginning Balance $6,439,934.29 
Adjustments        $   (60,601.65)            Adjustments       $   98,445.32 
Collections YTD $28,252,761.18 48.10%   Collections YTD   $  521,899.01 7.98% 
 
Balance            $30,486,570.02             Balance       $6,016,480.60 
 
Last year at this time, Current Collections was 49.42% 
____________________________________________________________________ 
 

Payment Agreements  
 
Total Agreements (as of the 1st of the month) - 206 
 
New Agreements - 9 
 
Agreements Paid in Full - 16 
 
Defaulted Agreements (as of the end of the month) - 6 
 
*When payment agreements are defaulted, they are given to the Delinquent Tax Attorney. 

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
5c



Payment Agreements 2020

Month

Total Agreements            

(as of 1st of the 

Month) New Agreements

Agreements Paid In 

Full

Defaulted 

Agreements

January 209 16 17 6

February 202 28 13 8

March 209 17 11 5

April 210 11 10 0

May 211 18 13 5

June 211 16 30 9

July 188 42 15 4

August 211 26 10 4

September 223 16 9 5

October 225 14 15 6

November 218 14 23 3

December 206 9 16 6

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
5d



 
 

 

CALDWELL COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 

MINUTES OF PUBLIC HEARING AND REGULAR MEETING 

NOVEMBER 16, 2020 

 

The Board of Directors of the Caldwell County Appraisal District met in regular session on 

November 16, 2020 at 6:00 PM in the Caldwell County Appraisal District office located at 211 

Bufkin Ln, Lockhart, TX.   

 

Those in attendance were board members Kathy Haigler, Alfredo Munoz, Lee Rust, Sonja 

Villalobos, Chief Appraiser Shanna Ramzinski, Administrative Assistant/Recording Secretary 

Phyllis Fischer, Counsel James Evans, CCAD Mapper Matthew Allen, Sam Turner of Linebarger, 

Goggan, Blair and Sampson law firm. 

 

Sally Daniel entered the meeting at 6:10 PM.  Alfred Munoz exited the meeting at 6:52 PM. 

 

CALL TO ORDER at 6:00 PM. 

 

Item #1.  Public Comments.  

 Latreese Cooke presented public comments. 

 

Item #2.  Collection Reports for October 2020. 

 Shanna Ramzinski presented the Collection Reports for October 2020. 

 

DISCUSSION/ACTION 

Item #3.  Discussion and consideration regarding private law firm attorney’s fees in delinquent-    

tax litigation. 

 Sam Turner discussed private law firm attorney’s fees in delinquent tax litigation.  James 

Evans contributed to the discussion.   

 

Item #4.  Consideration of and possible approval of Minutes of October 20, 2020 meeting. 

 Shanna Ramzinski presented the Minutes of October 20, 2020.  Kathy Haigler made a 

motion, seconded by Lee Rust, to approve the Minutes of October 20, 2020.  Motion 

carried 5-0-0. 

 

Item #5.  Consideration of and possible approval of Financial Reports October 2020. 

 Shanna Ramzinski presented the Financial Reports of October 2020.  Kathy Haigler 

made a motion, seconded by Alfredo Munoz, to approve the Financial Reports of 

October, 2020.  Motion carried 5-0-0. 

 

Item #6.  Discussion and consideration regarding properties omitted from the appraisal roll. 

 Matthew Allen presented information regarding properties omitted from the appraisal 

roll. 

 

Item #7.  Consideration of and possible action regarding Railroad Corridor Property and Railroad 

Spur Property in the District.  

 Lee Rust presented information on property in Luling which is being used for storage and 

asked if it is on the rolls.  Shanna Ramzinski will check with Capital Appraisal Group to 

be sure they are aware of the property.  An update will be given at the January meeting.   

 

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
8a



Item #8.  Consideration of and possible approval of updated Chief Appraiser Evaluation Review 

Form. 

 Sally Daniel presented to the Board a handout of a rough draft of an updated Chief 

Appraiser Evaluation Review Form.  Alfredo Munoz will contact other appraisal districts 

and request their evaluation forms.  An update will be given at the January meeting.   

 

Item #9.  Discussion and consideration of special utility district voting boundary lines. 

 Matthew Allen presented information on special utility district voting boundary lines.  

Shanna Ramzinski was asked to contact Caldwell County Judge Hoppy Haden regarding 

same.  Lee Rust requested that an update be included in the Chief Appraiser’s report at 

the January meeting.   

 

Item #10.  Discussion and possible action regarding cancellation of December meeting. 

 There was discussion regarding possible cancellation of the December, 2020 meeting.  A 

motion was made by Kathy Haigler, seconded by Alfredo Munoz, to cancel the 

December, 2020 meeting.  Motion failed 2-2-1 with Sally Daniel abstaining.  Sally 

Daniel requested further discussion regarding the cancellation.  A second vote was taken 

and motion passed 3-2-0.   

 

Item #11.  Chief Appraiser’s Report. 

a. Appraisal update – appraisers have begun fieldwork for 2021; interviews for the 

field appraiser position will take place this week; we will be posting for the 

appraiser clerical tech for 2021. 

b. Collection update – tax statements were mailed out at the beginning of October; 

collections have started.   

 

Item #12.  Board requests for future agenda items.  

 There were requests for either a form or continuation of Item numbers 1, 3, 7, 8, 9.   

 Discuss CCAD Board meeting schedule; 

 Discussion regarding ARB diversity. 

  

Item #13.  Adjourn. 

Sonja Villalobos made a motion, seconded by Kathy Haigler, to adjourn.  Motion carried 

4-0-1.   

 

Meeting adjourned at 7:39 PM. 

 

 

 

 

 

______________________________________  _______________________________ 

Chairman      Secretary 

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
8b



Page: 1

Caldwell County Appraisal District
EXPENSE STATEMENT-  APPRAISAL

For the Eleven Months Ending November 30, 2020

Current Month YTD ACTUAL YTD BUDGET UNENCUMBERED %

70101 CHIEF APPRAISER $ 6,540.42 $ 71,944.62 $ 78,485.00 6,540.38 8.33
70102 DEPUTY CHIEF APPRAISER 3,764.58 41,410.38 45,175.00 3,764.62 8.33
70103 SYSTEM MGR/MAPPER 5,292.26 58,214.86 63,507.00 5,292.14 8.33
70105 FIELD APPRAISER II 2,641.66 29,537.45 33,885.00 4,347.55 12.83
70106 SENIOR APPRAISER I 3,652.66 40,179.26 43,832.00 3,652.74 8.33
70107 SENIOR APPRAISER II 2,823.76 17,837.01 41,597.00 23,759.99 57.12
70108 FIELD APPRAISER I 2,641.66 27,961.45 34,568.00 6,606.55 19.11
70109 FIELD APPRAISER III 2,707.76 29,785.36 32,493.00 2,707.64 8.33
70111 ADMINISTRATIVE ASST. 4,169.16 45,860.76 50,030.00 4,169.24 8.33
70112 DATA ENTRY TECHNICIAN 2,509.58 27,605.38 30,115.00 2,509.62 8.33
70113 APPRAISAL SUPPORT TECH 3,063.84 33,702.24 36,766.00 3,063.76 8.33
70114 APPRAISAL SUPPORT CLERK 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
70120 FIELD APPRAISER IV 0.00 9,735.53 53,734.00 43,998.47 81.88
70135 PAYROLL CONTINGENCY 5,200.00 5,200.00 7,800.00 2,600.00 33.33

TOTAL WAGES AND SALARIES 45,007.34 438,974.30 551,987.00 113,012.70 20.47

71000 PAYROLL TAX 3,511.47 36,290.80 45,000.00 8,709.20 19.35
71002 RETIREMENT / EMPLOYER 4,271.18 43,761.06 51,000.00 7,238.94 14.19
71004 HEALTH BENEFITS 7,099.82 74,660.15 107,400.00 32,739.85 30.48
71005 WORKERS COMP 181.10 2,039.84 2,750.00 710.16 25.82
71006 UNEMPLOYMENT 0.00 365.34 4,000.00 3,634.66 90.87

DEDUCTIONS / BENEFITS 15,063.57 157,117.19 210,150.00 53,032.81 25.24

72000 APPR ENGINEERS 0.00 41,250.00 42,000.00 750.00 1.79
72001 APPR REVIEW BOARD 2,065.00 30,878.02 34,000.00 3,121.98 9.18
72002 AUDIT 0.00 6,100.00 6,200.00 100.00 1.61
72003 BOARD OF DIRECTORS 114.09 780.49 1,790.00 1,009.51 56.40
72004 DATA PROCESSING SERVICES 0.00 49,888.28 51,400.00 1,511.72 2.94
72007 JANITORIAL SERVICES 264.11 2,905.21 6,200.00 3,294.79 53.14
72008 LEGAL SERVICES 1,075.34 5,300.33 27,000.00 21,699.67 80.37

TOTAL SERVICES 3,518.54 137,102.33 168,590.00 31,487.67 18.68

72500 BOND  CHIEF/NOTARY 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 100.00
72501 MEMBERSHIP/DUES 110.00 3,357.50 3,800.00 442.50 11.64
72502 COMPUTER SUPPLIES 0.00 2,860.68 7,000.00 4,139.32 59.13
72504 EDUCATION / FEES 0.00 6,975.00 8,000.00 1,025.00 12.81
72505 INSURANCE LIABILITY 0.00 1,230.40 1,750.00 519.60 29.69
72506 INSURANCE BUILDING/ CONTE 0.00 4,097.82 4,100.00 2.18 0.05
72507 LEGAL NOTICES / PRINTING 123.99 14,386.07 15,200.00 813.93 5.35
72508 MAINT - HARDWARE & EQUIP 0.00 5,844.50 8,700.00 2,855.50 32.82
72509 MAINT - OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 100.00
72510 MILEAGE & TRAVEL 196.65 1,369.39 5,000.00 3,630.61 72.61
72511 OFFICE SUPPLIES 2,305.70 5,402.91 7,800.00 2,397.09 30.73
72512 POSTAGE 0.00 22,696.37 26,200.00 3,503.63 13.37
72513 POSTAGE METER/BOX RENTAL 0.00 3,119.05 4,425.00 1,305.95 29.51
72514 SUBCRIPTION & BOOKS 350.00 6,210.65 6,860.00 649.35 9.47
72515 RENTAL COPIER 193.09 2,056.77 2,650.00 593.23 22.39
72516 ELECTRICITY 505.77 5,474.62 9,000.00 3,525.38 39.17
72517 TELEPHONE 898.56 8,892.14 13,400.00 4,507.86 33.64
72518 WATER & SEWER 299.86 3,045.05 3,500.00 454.95 13.00
72519 MORTGAGE 4,527.14 49,800.14 54,520.00 4,719.86 8.66
72520 BUILDING MAINT 308.00 3,946.68 5,000.00 1,053.32 21.07
72523 FUEL - VEHICLE 371.75 2,145.23 7,200.00 5,054.77 70.21
72524 MAINT. - VEHICLE 18.00 6,136.06 6,200.00 63.94 1.03

For Management Purposes Only

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
9a



Page: 2

Caldwell County Appraisal District
EXPENSE STATEMENT-  APPRAISAL

For the Eleven Months Ending November 30, 2020

Current Month YTD ACTUAL YTD BUDGET UNENCUMBERED %

72525 INS - VEHICLE 0.00 2,129.54 2,400.00 270.46 11.27

TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES 10,208.51 161,176.57 203,955.00 42,778.43 20.97

79000 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 4,201.49 5,000.00 798.51 15.97
79001 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 0.00 5,468.74 28,500.00 23,031.26 80.81
79002 BUILDING EXPENSE 23.10 23.10 5,000.00 4,976.90 99.54
79003 VEHICLE 0.00 23,163.70 25,000.00 1,836.30 7.35
79990 CONTINGENCY 0.00 (2,032.35) 10,000.00 12,032.35 120.32

TOTAL CAPITAL INVESTMENT 23.10 30,824.68 73,500.00 42,675.32 58.06

TOTAL EXPENSES $ (73,821.06) $ (925,195.07) $ (1,208,182. (282,986.93) 23.42

For Management Purposes Only

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
9b



Page: 1

Caldwell County Appraisal District
EXPENSE STATEMENT -  COLLECTION

For the Eleven Months Ending November 30, 2020

Current Month YTD ACTUAL YTD BUDGET UNENCUMBERED %

90-70120 DEPUTY TAX COLLECTOR $ 4,418.42 $ 48,602.62 $ 53,021.00 4,418.38 8.33
90-70121 COLLECTION SPECIALIST 2,933.34 32,266.74 35,200.00 2,933.26 8.33
90-70126 PUBLIC ASSISTANT 2,276.34 25,039.74 27,316.00 2,276.26 8.33
90-70135 PAYROLL CONTINGENCY 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL WAGES AND SALARIES 11,128.10 107,409.10 117,037.00 9,627.90 8.23

90-71000 PAYROLL TAX 862.86 8,154.96 9,250.00 1,095.04 11.84
90-71002 RETIREMENT/EMPLOYER 1,079.77 10,216.77 11,500.00 1,283.23 11.16
90-71004 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,462.56 15,230.98 27,700.00 12,469.02 45.01
90-71005 WORKER COMP 54.10 648.44 875.00 226.56 25.89
90-71006 UNEMPLOYMENT 0.00 95.49 3,375.00 3,279.51 97.17

DEDUCTIONS / BENEFITS 3,459.29 34,346.64 52,700.00 18,353.36 34.83

90-72002 AUDIT 0.00 1,700.00 1,800.00 100.00 5.56
90-72004 DATA PROCESSING SERVICES 0.00 19,099.53 19,450.00 350.47 1.80
90-72005 COUNTY EMPLOYEE CONTRACT 1,584.68 15,185.44 17,500.00 2,314.56 13.23
90-72007 JANITORIAL SERVICE 78.89 867.79 2,500.00 1,632.21 65.29
90-72008 LEGAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 100.00

TOTAL SERVICES 1,663.57 36,852.76 43,750.00 6,897.24 15.77

90-72500 BOND/ NOTARY 0.00 71.00 200.00 129.00 64.50
90-72501 MEMBERSHIP/ DUES 45.00 505.00 700.00 195.00 27.86
90-72502 COMPUTER SUPPLIES 0.00 703.00 2,300.00 1,597.00 69.43
90-72504 EDUCATION & FEES 0.00 805.00 3,400.00 2,595.00 76.32
90-72505 INSURANCE - LIABILITY 0.00 757.54 850.00 92.46 10.88
90-72506 INSURANCE BUILDING/CONTENT 0.00 1,289.74 1,300.00 10.26 0.79
90-72507 LEGAL NOTICES/PRINTING 0.00 9,883.58 10,300.00 416.42 4.04
90-72508 MAINT - HARDWARE/EQUIP 0.00 598.75 2,600.00 2,001.25 76.97
90-72509 MAINT - OFFICE EQUIP 0.00 1,055.00 1,500.00 445.00 29.67
90-72510 MILEAGE & TRAVEL 0.00 304.18 2,800.00 2,495.82 89.14
90-72511 OFFICE SUPPLIES 175.13 1,590.21 3,200.00 1,609.79 50.31
90-72512 POSTAGE 0.00 11,450.00 15,000.00 3,550.00 23.67
90-72513 POSTAGE METER/BOX RENTAL 0.00 849.81 1,400.00 550.19 39.30
90-72515 RENTAL - COPIER 84.55 870.47 1,800.00 929.53 51.64
90-72516 ELECTRICITY 151.07 1,635.26 3,000.00 1,364.74 45.49
90-72517 TELEPHONE 278.30 2,762.92 3,400.00 637.08 18.74
90-72518 WATER & SEWER 89.57 909.58 1,200.00 290.42 24.20
90-72519 MORTGAGE 1,352.26 14,875.36 16,500.00 1,624.64 9.85
90-72520 BUILDING MAINT. 92.00 1,146.02 2,100.00 953.98 45.43

TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES 2,267.88 52,062.42 73,550.00 21,487.58 29.21

90-79000 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 447.97 2,000.00 1,552.03 77.60
90-79001 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 0.00 130.30 9,200.00 9,069.70 98.58
90-79002 BUILDING EXPENSE 6.90 6.90 2,200.00 2,193.10 99.69
90-79990 CONTINGENCY 250.00 (250.52) 3,000.00 3,250.52 108.35

TOTAL CAPITAL INVESTMENTS 256.90 334.65 16,400.00 16,065.35 97.96

TOTAL EXPENSES $ (18,775.74) $ (231,005.57) $ (303,437.00 (72,431.43) 23.87

For Management Purposes Only

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
9c



Page: 1

Caldwell County Appraisal District
INCOME STATEMENT- APPRAISAL
For the Eleven Months Ending November 30, 2020

Current Month YTD ACTUAL YTD BUDGET UNENCUMBERE %
Revenues
CITY OF LOCKHART $ 0.00 $ 99,087.92 $ 99,087.94 0.02 0.00
CITY OF LULING 0.00 27,249.60 27,249.59 (0.01) 0.00
CITY OF MARTINDALE 0.00 6,728.80 6,728.81 0.01 0.00
CITY OF MUSTANG RIDGE 0.00 2,546.44 2,546.44 0.00 0.00
CITY OF NIEDERWALD 0.00 807.80 807.79 (0.01) 0.00
CITY OF UHLAND 0.00 533.52 533.52 0.00 0.00
CALDWELL COUNTY 0.00 386,821.56 386,821.58 0.02 0.00
LOCKHART ISD 0.00 401,233.72 401,233.71 (0.01) 0.00
LULING ISD 0.00 101,839.48 101,839.47 (0.01) 0.00
PRAIRIE LEA ISD 0.00 21,251.76 21,251.76 0.00 0.00
PLUM CREEK CONS DIST 0.00 6,765.52 6,765.51 (0.01) 0.00
PLUM CREEK UNDERGROU 0.00 6,308.24 6,308.24 0.00 0.00
GONZALES ISD 0.00 8,027.28 8,027.30 0.02 0.00
WAELDER ISD 0.00 4,920.64 4,920.63 (0.01) 0.00
SAN MARCOS ISD 0.00 44,767.08 44,767.08 0.00 0.00
HAYS ISD 0.00 10,645.84 10,645.84 0.00 0.00
GONZALES COUNTY UWD 0.00 157.44 157.42 (0.02) (0.01)
CALDWELL-HAYS ESD1 0.00 9,081.52 9,081.53 0.01 0.00
CITY OF SAN MARCOS 0.00 3,477.44 3,477.42 (0.02) 0.00
CALDWELL ESD #2 0.00 2,564.68 2,564.67 (0.01) 0.00
CALDWELL ESD #3 0.00 2,449.68 2,449.66 (0.02) 0.00
CALDWELL ESD #4 0.00 2,568.80 2,568.79 (0.01) 0.00
AUSTIN COMMUNITY COLL 0.00 747.28 747.29 0.01 0.00

Total Revenues 0.00 1,150,582.04 1,150,581.99 (0.05) 0.00

TOTAL BUDGET REV $ 0.00 $ 1,150,582.04 $ 1,150,581.99 (0.05) 0.00

COPIES MISC REVENUE $ (120.00) $ (1,889.95) $ 0.00 1,889.95 0.00
INTEREST INCOME REVEN (232.31) (3,810.55) 0.00 3,810.55 0.00

TOTAL OTHER REVENUE (352.31) (5,700.50) 0.00 5,700.50 0.00

For Management Purposes Only

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
9d



Page: 1

Caldwell County Appraisal District
INCOME STATEMENT- COLLECTION

For the Eleven Months Ending November 30, 2020

Current Month YTD ACTUAL YTD BUDGET UNENCUMBERE %
Revenues
CITY OF LOCKHART $ 0.00 $ 27,111.04 $ 27,111.04 0.00 0.00
CITY OF LULING 0.00 7,560.12 7,560.12 0.00 0.00
CITY OF MARTINDALE 0.00 1,841.04 1,841.04 0.00 0.00
CITY OF MUSTANG RIDGE 0.00 696.72 696.72 0.00 0.00
CITY OF NIEDERWALD 0.00 221.00 221.02 0.02 0.01
CITY OF UHLAND 0.00 145.96 145.97 0.01 0.01
CALDWELL COUNTY 0.00 105,836.68 105,836.67 (0.01) 0.00
LOCKHART ISD 0.00 109,779.92 109,779.91 (0.01) 0.00
LULING ISD 0.00 32,403.68 32,403.66 (0.02) 0.00
PRAIRIE LEA ISD 0.00 8,161.16 8,161.16 0.00 0.00
PLUM CREEK CONS DIST 0.00 1,851.08 1,851.08 0.00 0.00
PLUM CREEK UNDERGROUND 0.00 1,725.96 1,725.97 0.01 0.00
GONZALES COUNTY UWD 0.00 43.08 43.07 (0.01) (0.02)
CALDWELL-HAYS ESD1 0.00 2,484.76 2,484.76 0.00 0.00
CALDWELL ESD #2 0.00 701.72 701.71 (0.01) 0.00
CALDWELL ESD #3 0.00 670.24 670.24 0.00 0.00
CALDWELL ESD #4 0.00 702.84 702.84 0.00 0.00

Total Revenues 0.00 301,937.00 301,936.98 (0.02) 0.00

TAX CERTIFICATES (70.00) (960.00) 0.00 960.00 0.00

TOTAL TAX CERT. REVENUE (70.00) (960.00) 0.00 960.00 0.00

TOTAL BUDGET REVENUE $ 70.00 $ 302,897.00 $ 301,936.98 (960.02) (0.32)

RETURN CHECK FEE $ (75.00) $ (625.00) $ 0.00 625.00 0.00
BUS PP RENDITION PENALTY (40.61) (1,511.84) 0.00 1,511.84 0.00
OFFICE RENTAL INCOME (100.00) (1,100.00) 0.00 1,100.00 0.00

TOTAL OTHER REVENUE (215.61) (3,236.84) 0.00 3,236.84 0.00

DELINQUENT ATTORNEY FEES-  L (19,681.06) (19,681.06) 0.00 19,681.06 0.00
DELINQUENT ATTORNEY FEES- P (3,317.39) (3,317.39) 0.00 3,317.39 0.00
DELINQUENT ABSTRACT FEES- L (225.00) (225.00) 0.00 225.00 0.00
DELINQUENT ABSTRACT FEES- P 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL DELINQUENT ATTORNEY (23,223.45) (23,223.45) 0.00 23,223.45 0.00

For Management Purposes Only

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
9e



1/12/21 at 10:16:44.88 Page: 1

Caldwell County Appraisal District
Cash Disbursements Journal

For the Period From Nov 1, 2020 to Nov 30, 2020
Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Date Check # Account ID Line Description Debit Amount Credit Amount

11/5/20 009157 30027 OCT 2020
INSURANCE
PAYABLE INV
#600793

329.86

71004 OCT 2020 CANCER
- APPR

149.37

90-71004 OCT 2020 CANCER-
COLL

66.39

10000 AFLAC INS. 545.62

11/5/20 009158 71004 NOV 2020 HEALTH
INS - APPR

6,870.65

90-71004 NOV 2020 HEALTH
INS - COLL

1,376.03

10000 UNITED
HEATHCARE
SERVICES

8,246.68

11/5/20 009159 72517 NOV 2020 IPAD
UNITS APPRAISERS

234.44

10000 AT&T Mobility 234.44

11/5/20 009160 72007 INV #16107 NOV
2020 JANITORIAL
SERVICES - APPR

264.11

90-72007 INV #16107 NOV
2020 JANITORIAL
SERVICES - COLL

78.89

10000 Buildingstars 343.00

11/5/20 009161 90-72005 NOV 2020 LULING
EMPLOYEE
SALARY

1,584.68

10000 CALDWELL
COUNTY
TREASURER

1,584.68

11/5/20 009162 71004 NOV 2020 AD&D -
APPR

8.40

90-71004 NOV 2020 AD&D -
COLL

2.12

71004 NOV 2020 LIFE -
APPR

71.40

90-71004 NOV 2020 LIFE -
COLL

18.02

30029 OCT 2020 DENTAL
PAYABLE

458.37

30027 OCT 2020 VISION
PAYABLE

82.59

10000 UHS Premium Billing 640.90

11/5/20 009163 72501 2020 MEMBERSHIP
DUES

20.00

10000 TAAD-IAAO Chapter 20.00

11/5/20 009164 72507 FIELD APPR ADX2 84.00
10000 LULING NEWSBOY 84.00

11/5/20 009165 72507 FIELD APPR ADX2 29.16
10000 LOCKHART

POST-REGISTER
29.16

11/5/20 009166 72511 OFFICE SUPPLIES -
APPR

379.11

90-72511 OFFICE SUPPLIES -
COLL

102.79

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
9f



1/12/21 at 10:16:44.95 Page: 2

Caldwell County Appraisal District
Cash Disbursements Journal

For the Period From Nov 1, 2020 to Nov 30, 2020
Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Date Check # Account ID Line Description Debit Amount Credit Amount

10000 OFFICE DEPOT 481.90

11/13/20 009169 72523 OCT 2020 FUEL
REIMBURSEMENT

371.75

10000 CALDWELL
COUNTY
TREASURER

371.75

11/13/20 009170 72510 OCT 2020 MILEAGE
REIMBURSEMENT

177.10

10000 Christie Gibson 177.10

11/13/20 009171 72510 OCT 2020 MILEAGE
REIMBURSEMENT

19.55

10000 Kristie Wimberly 19.55

11/13/20 009172 72511 WATER DELIVERY -
APPR

22.32

90-72511 WATER DELIVERY -
COLL

6.67

10000 HILL COUNTRY
SPRINGS

28.99

11/13/20 009174 72008 OCT 2020 LEGAL
SERVICES

1,075.34

10000 LOW SWINNEY
EVANS & JAMES
PLLC

1,075.34

11/13/20 009176 72003 BOD/EMPL MORALE 114.09
72511 OFFICE SUPP -

APPR
620.48

90-72511 OFFICE SUPP -
COLL

65.67

72514 TYLER
TECHNOLOGIES

350.00

72517 RING CENTRAL -
APPR

548.54

90-72517 RING CENTRAL -
COLL

162.72

72524 VEH MAINT 18.00
10000 CARD SERVICE

CENTER
1,879.50

11/13/20 009177 72507 EMBROIDERY 10.83
10000 LOGOS 10.83

11/13/20 009179 72517 NOV 2020 LINE
CHARGE -
LOCKHART

115.58

10000 SPECTRUM
BUSINESS

115.58

11/13/20 009180 90-72517 NOV 2020 LINE
CHARGE LULING

115.58

10000 SPECTRUM
BUSINESS

115.58

11/13/20 009181 90-72501 2020 ANNUAL
RENEWAL - BM -
REG #73141

45.00

10000 Texas Dept. of
Licensing and
Regulation

45.00

11/13/20 009182 71005 WORKERS' COMP - 181.10

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
9g



1/12/21 at 10:16:44.97 Page: 3

Caldwell County Appraisal District
Cash Disbursements Journal

For the Period From Nov 1, 2020 to Nov 30, 2020
Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Date Check # Account ID Line Description Debit Amount Credit Amount

APPR
90-71005 WORKERS' COMP -

COLL
54.10

10000 Texas Municipal
League

235.20

11/13/20 009183 79002 2020 FIRE
EXTINGUISHER
INSP - APPR

23.10

90-79002 2020 FIRE
EXTINGUISHER
INSP - COLL

6.90

10000 SCHMIDT FIRE &
SAFETY

30.00

11/19/20 009189 72511 OFFICE SUPPLIES -
APPR

1,283.79

10000 OFFICE DEPOT 1,283.79

11/19/20 009190 72501 2020 ANNUAL
RENEWAL - MDR -
REG #75685

45.00

72501 2020 ANNUAL
RENEWAL - SP -
REG #69150

45.00

10000 Texas Dept. of
Licensing and
Regulation

90.00

11/24/20 009191 72516 OCT 2020
ELECTRICITY -
APPR

505.77

90-72516 OCT 2020
ELECTRICITY-
COLL

151.07

72518 OCT 2020 WATER &
SEWER - APPR

299.86

90-72518 OCT 2020 WATER &
SEWER - COLL

89.57

10000 City of Lockhart 1,046.27

11/24/20 009192 72519 NOV 2020 BUILDING
LOAN PAYMENT -
APPR

4,527.14

90-72519 NOV 2020 BUILDING
LOAN PAYMENT -
COLL

1,352.26

10000 First Lockhart
National Bank

5,879.40

11/24/20 009193 72520 DEC 2020 LAWN
SERVICES - APPR

308.00

90-72520 DEC 2020 LAWN
SERVICES - COLL

92.00

10000 Jesus Gonzales 400.00

11/24/20 009194 72515 INV #011790086
OCT 2020 APPR
COPY CHARGES

193.09

10000 XEROX CORP 193.09

11/24/20 009195 90-72515 INV #011790084
OCT 2020 COLL
PRINT CHARGES

84.55

10000 XEROX CORP 84.55

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
9h



1/12/21 at 10:16:44.99 Page: 4

Caldwell County Appraisal District
Cash Disbursements Journal

For the Period From Nov 1, 2020 to Nov 30, 2020
Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Date Check # Account ID Line Description Debit Amount Credit Amount

11/24/20 009196 72001 ARB LEGAL
SERVICES

490.00

10000 Martinec, Winn, &
Vickers, PC

490.00

Total 25,781.90 25,781.90

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
9i



Page: 1

Caldwell County Appraisal District
EXPENSE STATEMENT-  APPRAISAL

For the Twelve Months Ending December 31, 2020

Current Month YTD ACTUAL YTD BUDGET UNENCUMBERED %

70101 CHIEF APPRAISER $ 6,540.42 $ 78,485.04 $ 78,485.00 (0.04) 0.00
70102 DEPUTY CHIEF APPRAISER 3,764.58 45,174.96 45,175.00 0.04 0.00
70103 SYSTEM MGR/MAPPER 5,292.26 63,507.12 63,507.00 (0.12) 0.00
70105 FIELD APPRAISER II 2,641.66 32,179.11 33,885.00 1,705.89 5.03
70106 SENIOR APPRAISER I 3,652.66 43,831.92 43,832.00 0.08 0.00
70107 SENIOR APPRAISER II 2,823.76 20,660.77 41,597.00 20,936.23 50.33
70108 FIELD APPRAISER I 2,641.66 30,603.11 34,568.00 3,964.89 11.47
70109 FIELD APPRAISER III 2,707.76 32,493.12 32,493.00 (0.12) 0.00
70111 ADMINISTRATIVE ASST. 4,169.16 50,029.92 50,030.00 0.08 0.00
70112 DATA ENTRY TECHNICIAN 2,509.58 30,114.96 30,115.00 0.04 0.00
70113 APPRAISAL SUPPORT TECH 3,063.84 36,766.08 36,766.00 (0.08) 0.00
70114 APPRAISAL SUPPORT CLERK 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
70120 FIELD APPRAISER IV 1,579.41 11,314.94 53,734.00 42,419.06 78.94
70135 PAYROLL CONTINGENCY 0.00 5,200.00 7,800.00 2,600.00 33.33

TOTAL WAGES AND SALARIES 41,386.75 480,361.05 551,987.00 71,625.95 12.98

71000 PAYROLL TAX 3,142.67 39,433.47 45,000.00 5,566.53 12.37
71002 RETIREMENT / EMPLOYER 3,927.58 47,688.64 51,000.00 3,311.36 6.49
71004 HEALTH BENEFITS 6,961.19 81,621.34 107,400.00 25,778.66 24.00
71005 WORKERS COMP 0.00 2,039.84 2,750.00 710.16 25.82
71006 UNEMPLOYMENT 217.72 583.06 4,000.00 3,416.94 85.42

DEDUCTIONS / BENEFITS 14,249.16 171,366.35 210,150.00 38,783.65 18.46

72000 APPR ENGINEERS 0.00 41,250.00 42,000.00 750.00 1.79
72001 APPR REVIEW BOARD 375.00 31,253.02 34,000.00 2,746.98 8.08
72002 AUDIT 0.00 6,100.00 6,200.00 100.00 1.61
72003 BOARD OF DIRECTORS 170.79 951.28 1,790.00 838.72 46.86
72004 DATA PROCESSING SERVICES 0.00 49,888.28 51,400.00 1,511.72 2.94
72007 JANITORIAL SERVICES 801.57 3,706.78 6,200.00 2,493.22 40.21
72008 LEGAL SERVICES 5,540.59 10,840.92 27,000.00 16,159.08 59.85

TOTAL SERVICES 6,887.95 143,990.28 168,590.00 24,599.72 14.59

72500 BOND  CHIEF/NOTARY 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 100.00
72501 MEMBERSHIP/DUES 0.00 3,357.50 3,800.00 442.50 11.64
72502 COMPUTER SUPPLIES 378.29 3,238.97 7,000.00 3,761.03 53.73
72504 EDUCATION / FEES 214.10 7,189.10 8,000.00 810.90 10.14
72505 INSURANCE LIABILITY 0.00 1,230.40 1,750.00 519.60 29.69
72506 INSURANCE BUILDING/ CONTE 0.00 4,097.82 4,100.00 2.18 0.05
72507 LEGAL NOTICES / PRINTING 213.92 14,599.99 15,200.00 600.01 3.95
72508 MAINT - HARDWARE & EQUIP 1,760.48 7,604.98 8,700.00 1,095.02 12.59
72509 MAINT - OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 100.00
72510 MILEAGE & TRAVEL 145.71 1,515.10 5,000.00 3,484.90 69.70
72511 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,542.37 6,945.28 7,800.00 854.72 10.96
72512 POSTAGE 1,954.61 24,650.98 26,200.00 1,549.02 5.91
72513 POSTAGE METER/BOX RENTAL 948.35 4,067.40 4,425.00 357.60 8.08
72514 SUBCRIPTION & BOOKS 633.29 6,843.94 6,860.00 16.06 0.23
72515 RENTAL COPIER 193.96 2,250.73 2,650.00 399.27 15.07
72516 ELECTRICITY 456.84 5,931.46 9,000.00 3,068.54 34.09
72517 TELEPHONE 1,492.86 10,385.00 13,400.00 3,015.00 22.50
72518 WATER & SEWER 283.20 3,328.25 3,500.00 171.75 4.91
72519 MORTGAGE 4,527.14 54,327.28 54,520.00 192.72 0.35
72520 BUILDING MAINT 314.50 4,261.18 5,000.00 738.82 14.78
72523 FUEL - VEHICLE 881.06 3,026.29 7,200.00 4,173.71 57.97
72524 MAINT. - VEHICLE 21.50 6,157.56 6,200.00 42.44 0.68

For Management Purposes Only

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
9j



Page: 2

Caldwell County Appraisal District
EXPENSE STATEMENT-  APPRAISAL

For the Twelve Months Ending December 31, 2020

Current Month YTD ACTUAL YTD BUDGET UNENCUMBERED %

72525 INS - VEHICLE 0.00 2,129.54 2,400.00 270.46 11.27

TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES 15,962.18 177,138.75 203,955.00 26,816.25 13.15

79000 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 4,201.49 5,000.00 798.51 15.97
79001 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 4,354.70 9,823.44 28,500.00 18,676.56 65.53
79002 BUILDING EXPENSE 0.00 23.10 5,000.00 4,976.90 99.54
79003 VEHICLE 0.00 23,163.70 25,000.00 1,836.30 7.35
79990 CONTINGENCY 1,994.04 (38.31) 10,000.00 10,038.31 100.38

TOTAL CAPITAL INVESTMENT 6,348.74 37,173.42 73,500.00 36,326.58 49.42

TOTAL EXPENSES $ (84,834.78) $ (1,010,029.8 $ (1,208,182. (198,152.15) 16.40

For Management Purposes Only

phyllisf
Typewritten Text

phyllisf
Typewritten Text

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
9k



Page: 1

Caldwell County Appraisal District
EXPENSE STATEMENT -  COLLECTION

For the Twelve Months Ending December 31, 2020

Current Month YTD ACTUAL YTD BUDGET UNENCUMBERED %

90-70120 DEPUTY TAX COLLECTOR $ 4,418.42 $ 53,021.04 $ 53,021.00 (0.04) 0.00
90-70121 COLLECTION SPECIALIST 2,933.34 35,200.08 35,200.00 (0.08) 0.00
90-70126 PUBLIC ASSISTANT 2,276.34 27,316.08 27,316.00 (0.08) 0.00
90-70135 PAYROLL CONTINGENCY 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL WAGES AND SALARIES 9,628.10 117,037.20 117,037.00 (0.20) 0.00

90-71000 PAYROLL TAX 728.98 8,883.94 9,250.00 366.06 3.96
90-71002 RETIREMENT/EMPLOYER 913.70 11,130.47 11,500.00 369.53 3.21
90-71004 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,528.95 16,759.93 27,700.00 10,940.07 39.49
90-71005 WORKER COMP 0.00 648.44 875.00 226.56 25.89
90-71006 UNEMPLOYMENT 51.99 147.48 3,375.00 3,227.52 95.63

DEDUCTIONS / BENEFITS 3,223.62 37,570.26 52,700.00 15,129.74 28.71

90-72002 AUDIT 0.00 1,700.00 1,800.00 100.00 5.56
90-72004 DATA PROCESSING SERVICES 0.00 19,099.53 19,450.00 350.47 1.80
90-72005 COUNTY EMPLOYEE CONTRACT 1,584.68 16,770.12 17,500.00 729.88 4.17
90-72007 JANITORIAL SERVICE 239.43 1,107.22 2,500.00 1,392.78 55.71
90-72008 LEGAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 100.00

TOTAL SERVICES 1,824.11 38,676.87 43,750.00 5,073.13 11.60

90-72500 BOND/ NOTARY 0.00 71.00 200.00 129.00 64.50
90-72501 MEMBERSHIP/ DUES 0.00 505.00 700.00 195.00 27.86
90-72502 COMPUTER SUPPLIES 167.48 870.48 2,300.00 1,429.52 62.15
90-72504 EDUCATION & FEES 0.00 805.00 3,400.00 2,595.00 76.32
90-72505 INSURANCE - LIABILITY 0.00 757.54 850.00 92.46 10.88
90-72506 INSURANCE BUILDING/CONTENT 0.00 1,289.74 1,300.00 10.26 0.79
90-72507 LEGAL NOTICES/PRINTING 0.00 9,883.58 10,300.00 416.42 4.04
90-72508 MAINT - HARDWARE/EQUIP 158.00 756.75 2,600.00 1,843.25 70.89
90-72509 MAINT - OFFICE EQUIP 0.00 1,055.00 1,500.00 445.00 29.67
90-72510 MILEAGE & TRAVEL 61.53 365.71 2,800.00 2,434.29 86.94
90-72511 OFFICE SUPPLIES 534.71 2,124.92 3,200.00 1,075.08 33.60
90-72512 POSTAGE 583.85 12,033.85 15,000.00 2,966.15 19.77
90-72513 POSTAGE METER/BOX RENTAL 283.27 1,133.08 1,400.00 266.92 19.07
90-72515 RENTAL - COPIER 85.42 955.89 1,800.00 844.11 46.90
90-72516 ELECTRICITY 136.46 1,771.72 3,000.00 1,228.28 40.94
90-72517 TELEPHONE 456.96 3,219.88 3,400.00 180.12 5.30
90-72518 WATER & SEWER 84.59 994.17 1,200.00 205.83 17.15
90-72519 MORTGAGE 1,352.26 16,227.62 16,500.00 272.38 1.65
90-72520 BUILDING MAINT. 0.00 1,146.02 2,100.00 953.98 45.43

TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES 3,904.53 55,966.95 73,550.00 17,583.05 23.91

90-79000 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 447.97 2,000.00 1,552.03 77.60
90-79001 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 1,718.71 1,849.01 9,200.00 7,350.99 79.90
90-79002 BUILDING EXPENSE 0.00 6.90 2,200.00 2,193.10 99.69
90-79990 CONTINGENCY 0.00 (250.52) 3,000.00 3,250.52 108.35

TOTAL CAPITAL INVESTMENTS 1,718.71 2,053.36 16,400.00 14,346.64 87.48

TOTAL EXPENSES $ (20,299.07) $ (251,304.64) $ (303,437.00 (52,132.36) 17.18

For Management Purposes Only

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
9l



Page: 1

Caldwell County Appraisal District
INCOME STATEMENT- APPRAISAL
For the Twelve Months Ending December 31, 2020

Current Month YTD ACTUAL YTD BUDGET UNENCUMBERE %
Revenues
CITY OF LOCKHART $ 0.00 $ 99,087.92 $ 99,087.94 0.02 0.00
CITY OF LULING 0.00 27,249.60 27,249.59 (0.01) 0.00
CITY OF MARTINDALE 0.00 6,728.80 6,728.81 0.01 0.00
CITY OF MUSTANG RIDGE 0.00 2,546.44 2,546.44 0.00 0.00
CITY OF NIEDERWALD 0.00 807.80 807.79 (0.01) 0.00
CITY OF UHLAND 0.00 533.52 533.52 0.00 0.00
CALDWELL COUNTY 0.00 386,821.56 386,821.58 0.02 0.00
LOCKHART ISD 0.00 401,233.72 401,233.71 (0.01) 0.00
LULING ISD 0.00 101,839.48 101,839.47 (0.01) 0.00
PRAIRIE LEA ISD 0.00 21,251.76 21,251.76 0.00 0.00
PLUM CREEK CONS DIST 0.00 6,765.52 6,765.51 (0.01) 0.00
PLUM CREEK UNDERGROU 0.00 6,308.24 6,308.24 0.00 0.00
GONZALES ISD 0.00 8,027.28 8,027.30 0.02 0.00
WAELDER ISD 0.00 4,920.64 4,920.63 (0.01) 0.00
SAN MARCOS ISD 0.00 44,767.08 44,767.08 0.00 0.00
HAYS ISD 0.00 10,645.84 10,645.84 0.00 0.00
GONZALES COUNTY UWD 0.00 157.44 157.42 (0.02) (0.01)
CALDWELL-HAYS ESD1 0.00 9,081.52 9,081.53 0.01 0.00
CITY OF SAN MARCOS 0.00 3,477.44 3,477.42 (0.02) 0.00
CALDWELL ESD #2 0.00 2,564.68 2,564.67 (0.01) 0.00
CALDWELL ESD #3 0.00 2,449.68 2,449.66 (0.02) 0.00
CALDWELL ESD #4 0.00 2,568.80 2,568.79 (0.01) 0.00
AUSTIN COMMUNITY COLL 0.00 747.28 747.29 0.01 0.00

Total Revenues 0.00 1,150,582.04 1,150,581.99 (0.05) 0.00

TOTAL BUDGET REV $ 0.00 $ 1,150,582.04 $ 1,150,581.99 (0.05) 0.00

COPIES MISC REVENUE $ (90.00) $ (1,979.95) $ 0.00 1,979.95 0.00
INTEREST INCOME REVEN (205.43) (4,015.98) 0.00 4,015.98 0.00

TOTAL OTHER REVENUE (295.43) (5,995.93) 0.00 5,995.93 0.00

For Management Purposes Only

phyllisf
Typewritten Text

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
9m



Page: 1

Caldwell County Appraisal District
INCOME STATEMENT- COLLECTION

For the Twelve Months Ending December 31, 2020

Current Month YTD ACTUAL YTD BUDGET UNENCUMBERE %
Revenues
CITY OF LOCKHART $ 0.00 $ 27,111.04 $ 27,111.04 0.00 0.00
CITY OF LULING 0.00 7,560.12 7,560.12 0.00 0.00
CITY OF MARTINDALE 0.00 1,841.04 1,841.04 0.00 0.00
CITY OF MUSTANG RIDGE 0.00 696.72 696.72 0.00 0.00
CITY OF NIEDERWALD 0.00 221.00 221.02 0.02 0.01
CITY OF UHLAND 0.00 145.96 145.97 0.01 0.01
CALDWELL COUNTY 0.00 105,836.68 105,836.67 (0.01) 0.00
LOCKHART ISD 0.00 109,779.92 109,779.91 (0.01) 0.00
LULING ISD 0.00 32,403.68 32,403.66 (0.02) 0.00
PRAIRIE LEA ISD 0.00 8,161.16 8,161.16 0.00 0.00
PLUM CREEK CONS DIST 0.00 1,851.08 1,851.08 0.00 0.00
PLUM CREEK UNDERGROUND 0.00 1,725.96 1,725.97 0.01 0.00
GONZALES COUNTY UWD 0.00 43.08 43.07 (0.01) (0.02)
CALDWELL-HAYS ESD1 0.00 2,484.76 2,484.76 0.00 0.00
CALDWELL ESD #2 0.00 701.72 701.71 (0.01) 0.00
CALDWELL ESD #3 0.00 670.24 670.24 0.00 0.00
CALDWELL ESD #4 0.00 702.84 702.84 0.00 0.00

Total Revenues 0.00 301,937.00 301,936.98 (0.02) 0.00

TAX CERTIFICATES (160.00) (1,120.00) 0.00 1,120.00 0.00

TOTAL TAX CERT. REVENUE (160.00) (1,120.00) 0.00 1,120.00 0.00

TOTAL BUDGET REVENUE $ 160.00 $ 303,057.00 $ 301,936.98 (1,120.02) (0.37)

RETURN CHECK FEE $ 0.00 $ (625.00) $ 0.00 625.00 0.00
BUS PP RENDITION PENALTY (86.49) (1,598.33) 0.00 1,598.33 0.00
OFFICE RENTAL INCOME (100.00) (1,200.00) 0.00 1,200.00 0.00

TOTAL OTHER REVENUE (186.49) (3,423.33) 0.00 3,423.33 0.00

DELINQUENT ATTORNEY FEES-  L (23,630.46) (43,311.52) 0.00 43,311.52 0.00
DELINQUENT ATTORNEY FEES- P (4,672.01) (7,989.40) 0.00 7,989.40 0.00
DELINQUENT ABSTRACT FEES- L (100.00) (325.00) 0.00 325.00 0.00
DELINQUENT ABSTRACT FEES- P 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL DELINQUENT ATTORNEY (28,402.47) (51,625.92) 0.00 51,625.92 0.00

For Management Purposes Only

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
9n



1/13/21 at 12:22:19.19 Page: 1

Caldwell County Appraisal District
Cash Disbursements Journal

For the Period From Dec 1, 2020 to Dec 31, 2020
Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Date Check # Account ID Line Description Debit Amount Credit Amount

12/2/20 009197 30027 NOV 2020
INSURANCE
PAYABLE INV
#600793

329.86

71004 NOV 2020 CANCER
- APPR

149.37

90-71004 NOV 2020 CANCER-
COLL

66.39

10000 AFLAC INS. 545.62

12/2/20 009198 71004 DEC 2020 HEALTH
INS - APPR

6,582.65

90-71004 DEC 2020 HEALTH
INS - COLL

1,376.03

10000 UNITED
HEATHCARE
SERVICES

7,958.68

12/2/20 009199 72511 OFFICE SUPPLIES -
APPR

262.60

90-72511 OFFICE SUPPLIES -
COLL

153.42

10000 OFFICE DEPOT 416.02

12/2/20 009200 71004 DEC 2020 AD&D -
APPR

8.40

90-71004 DEC 2020 AD&D -
COLL

2.12

71004 DEC 2020 LIFE -
APPR

71.40

90-71004 DEC 2020 LIFE -
COLL

18.02

30029 NOV 2020 DENTAL
PAYABLE

458.37

30027 NOV 2020 VISION
PAYABLE

82.59

10000 UHS Premium Billing 640.90

12/15/20 009201 72517 DEC 2020 IPAD
UNITS APPRAISERS

234.44

10000 AT&T Mobility 234.44

12/15/20 009202 72007 INV #16285 DEC
2020 JANITORIAL
SERVICES - APPR

264.11

90-72007 INV #16285 DEC
2020 JANITORIAL
SERVICES - COLL

78.89

10000 Buildingstars 343.00

12/15/20 009203 90-72005 DEC 2020 LULING
EMPLOYEE
SALARY

1,584.68

10000 CALDWELL
COUNTY
TREASURER

1,584.68

12/15/20 009209 72523 NOV 2020 FUEL
REIMBURSEMENT

623.60

10000 CALDWELL
COUNTY
TREASURER

623.60

12/15/20 009210 72510 NOV 2020 MILEAGE
REIMBURSEMENT

29.90

10000 Christie Gibson 29.90

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
9o



1/13/21 at 12:22:19.25 Page: 2

Caldwell County Appraisal District
Cash Disbursements Journal

For the Period From Dec 1, 2020 to Dec 31, 2020
Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Date Check # Account ID Line Description Debit Amount Credit Amount

12/15/20 009211 72510 NOV 2020 MILEAGE
REIMBURSEMENT

23.00

10000 Kristie Wimberly 23.00

12/15/20 009212 72511 DEC 2020 WATER
BOTTLE DELIVERY

52.99

10000 HILL COUNTRY
SPRINGS

52.99

12/15/20 009213 72008 NOV 2020 LEGAL
SERVICES

2,236.70

10000 LOW SWINNEY
EVANS & JAMES
PLLC

2,236.70

12/15/20 009214 72507 ARB & APPR CLERK
ADS

84.00

10000 LULING NEWSBOY 84.00

12/15/20 009215 72507 ARB & APPR CLERK
ADS

129.92

10000 LOCKHART
POST-REGISTER

129.92

12/15/20 009216 79990 VEH MAINTENANCE
07101

1,799.53

10000 Ford Lockhart Motor
Company

1,799.53

12/15/20 009217 72520 AC UNIT IN IT
ROOM

184.50

10000 Logic Mechanical Inc 184.50

12/15/20 009218 72520 PLUMBING 130.00
10000 COWAN PLUMBING 130.00

12/15/20 009219 90-72508 PRINTER MAINT -
COLL

158.00

72508 PRINTER MAINT -
APPR

560.48

10000 Lone Star Office
Solutions

718.48

12/15/20 009220 72508 INV
#2020-11-01-CCAD
OCT 2020
COMPUTER
SERVICES

400.00

72508 INV
#2020-12-01-CCAD
NOV 2020
COMPUTER
SERVICES

400.00

10000 N Metzler Consulting 800.00

12/15/20 009221 72511 OFFICE SUPPLIES -
APPR

30.49

90-72511 OFFICE SUPPLIES -
COLL

49.09

10000 OFFICE DEPOT 79.58

12/15/20 009222 72512 NOV 2020
POSTAGE REFILL -
APPR

1,954.61

90-72512 NOV 2020 583.85

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
9p



1/13/21 at 12:22:19.28 Page: 3

Caldwell County Appraisal District
Cash Disbursements Journal

For the Period From Dec 1, 2020 to Dec 31, 2020
Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Date Check # Account ID Line Description Debit Amount Credit Amount

POSTAGE REFILL -
COLL

10000 PITNEY BOWES 2,538.46

12/15/20 009223 72513 INV #3312467786
4TH QTR POSTAGE
METER LEASE  -
APPR

948.35

90-72513 INV #3312467786
4TH QTR POSTAGE
METER LEASE -
COLL

283.27

10000 Pitney Bowes 1,231.62

12/15/20 009224 72517 DEC 2020 LINE
CHARGE -
LOCKHART

115.58

10000 SPECTRUM
BUSINESS

115.58

12/15/20 009225 90-72517 DEC 2020 LINE
CHARGE LULING

115.58

10000 SPECTRUM
BUSINESS

115.58

12/15/20 009226 72524 VEHICLE
REGISTRATION
#07101

7.00

10000 CALDWELL
COUNTY
TREASURER

7.00

12/16/20 009227 72524 VEHICLE
REGISTRATION
#07101

7.50

10000 Caldwell County Tax
Assessor-Col

7.50

12/17/20 009228 72003 BOD
SUPPLIES/B-DAYS

145.79

72502 COMP SUPPLIES -
APPR

378.29

90-72502 COMP SUPPLIES -
COLL

167.48

72504 EDUCATION FEES -
APPR

214.10

72511 OFFICE SUPPLIES -
APPR

65.84

72514 INDEED/TYLER
TECHNOLOGIES

612.32

72517 RING CENTRAL -
APPR

571.42

90-72517 RING CENTRAL -
COLL

170.69

79001 COMP EQUIP -
APPR

546.81

90-79001 COMP EQUIP -
COLL

581.28

10000 CARD SERVICE
CENTER

3,454.02

12/31/20 009229 30027 DEC 2020
INSURANCE
PAYABLE INV
#600793

329.86

71004 DEC 2020 CANCER - 149.37

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
9q



1/13/21 at 12:22:19.30 Page: 4

Caldwell County Appraisal District
Cash Disbursements Journal

For the Period From Dec 1, 2020 to Dec 31, 2020
Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Date Check # Account ID Line Description Debit Amount Credit Amount

APPR
90-71004 DEC 2020 CANCER-

COLL
66.39

10000 AFLAC INS. 545.62

12/31/20 009232 72007 INV #16438 DEC
2020 JANITORIAL
DEEP/COVID
CLEAN - APPR

537.46

90-72007 INV #16438 DEC
2020 JANITORIAL
DEEP/COVID
CLEAN - COLL

160.54

10000 Buildingstars 698.00

12/31/20 009233 72516 NOV 2020
ELECTRICITY -
APPR

456.84

90-72516 NOV 2020
ELECTRICITY-
COLL

136.46

72518 NOV 2020 WATER &
SEWER - APPR

283.20

90-72518 NOV 2020 WATER &
SEWER - COLL

84.59

10000 City of Lockhart 961.09

12/31/20 009235 72519 DEC 2020 BUILDING
LOAN PAYMENT -
APPR

4,527.14

90-72519 DEC 2020 BUILDING
LOAN PAYMENT -
COLL

1,352.26

10000 First Lockhart
National Bank

5,879.40

12/31/20 009238 72511 SUPPLIES
REIMBURSEMENT

18.29

10000 Phyllis Fischer 18.29

12/31/20 009239 72511 ENVELOPES - APPR 886.96
90-72511 ENVELOPES - COLL 264.94
10000 BUSINESS FORM

SOLUTIONS LLC
1,151.90

12/31/20 009240 72524 VEH INSPECTION
#07101

7.00

10000 Ford Lockhart Motor
Company

7.00

12/31/20 009243 72508 INV
#2020-12-01-CCAD
DEC 2020
COMPUTER
SERVICES

400.00

10000 N Metzler Consulting 400.00

12/31/20 009244 72003 EMPLOYEE
MORALE

25.00

79001 COMP EQUIPMENT
- APPR

3,253.43

90-79001 COMP EQUIPMENT
- COLL

971.81

72511 OFFICE SUPPLIES -
APPR

143.16

90-72511 OFFICE SUPPLIES - 42.76

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
9r



1/13/21 at 12:22:19.32 Page: 5

Caldwell County Appraisal District
Cash Disbursements Journal

For the Period From Dec 1, 2020 to Dec 31, 2020
Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Date Check # Account ID Line Description Debit Amount Credit Amount

COLL
72514 INDEED 20.97
72517 RING CENTRAL -

APPR
571.42

90-72517 RING CENTRAL -
COLL

170.69

72524 VEH MAINT 194.51
10000 CARD SERVICE

CENTER
5,393.75

12/31/20 009245 79001 FILE SERVER
LICENSE - APPR

554.46

90-79001 FILE SERVER
LICENSE - COLL

165.62

10000 GovConnection Inc 720.08

12/31/20 009246 72511 OFFICE SUPPLIES -
APPR

82.04

90-72511 OFFICE SUPPLIES -
COLL

24.50

10000 OFFICE DEPOT 106.54

12/31/20 009249 71004 JAN 2021 AD&D -
APPR

90-71004 JAN 2021 AD&D -
COLL

71004 JAN 2021 LIFE -
APPR

90-71004 JAN 2021 LIFE -
COLL

30029 DEC 2020 DENTAL
PAYABLE

458.37

30027 DEC 2020 VISION
PAYABLE

82.59

10000 UHS Premium Billing 540.96

12/31/20 009253 72515 INV #012033985
NOV 2020 APPR
COPY CHARGES

193.96

10000 XEROX CORP 193.96

12/31/20 009254 90-72515 INV #012033983
NOV 2020 COLL
PRINT CHARGES

85.42

10000 XEROX CORP 85.42

12/31/20 009257 71006 2020 QTR 4
UNEMPLOYMENT
FUND - APPR

217.72

90-71006 2020 QTR 4
UNEMPLOYMENT
FUND - COLL

51.99

10000 Texas Assoc. of
Counties

269.71

Total 43,057.02 43,057.02

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
9s



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
10a



    AG ADVISORY BOARD MEMBERS

First Name Last Name City State

Postal 

Code

Begin 

Year End Year

Oscar H. Fogle Lockhart TX 78644 2020 2021

Leonard Germer Jr. Maxwell TX 78656 2021 2022

Jon Mitchell Luling TX 78648 2021 2022

Dan Mitchell Martindale TX 78656 2020 2021

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
11a



LOCKHART CITY PARK

U
N
IO

N
 PAC

IFIC
 R

R
  (M

K&T R
R
)

N COLORADO ST

N 
CO

LO
RA

DO
 ST

CITY PARK RD

A DR

E PECAN ST

BRAZOS ST

ACCESS ST

MAINTENANCE DR

E WALNUT ST

CEMETERY ST

N
COMMERCE ST

CI
TY

 PA
RK

 R
D

E WALNUT ST

34042

18507

33716

17027
17029

2

41727

17032
17025

17028

34333

16995

16993

17897

16996

17896

18410

17031

17033

17026

18409

38945

1698834330
This map is being provided as a courtesy and should only be used as a general guide.
It is not a guarantee of location, configuration, size or title. 
No warranty is expressed or implied to any user for any purpose.

This product is for informational purposes and may not have been prepared
for or be suitable for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.

It does not represent an on-the-ground survey and
represents only the approximate relative location of property boundaries.

Additionally, neither this document nor any other document provided by the
Caldwell County Appraisal District purports to
authorize entry onto privately owned property.

0 75 150 225 300 37537.5

Feet

Printed by Caldwell County Appraisal District 4
Date Printed: Wednesday, December 9, 2020

Matthewa
Callout
#18507 Deed refers this as W.D.Myrick land.ROW Map shows Julia Myrick.-------------------------------------Julia Volume 80 Page 72November 9, 1922

Matthewa
Typewritten Text
Lockhart Gin

Matthewa
Typewritten Text
Lockhart Gin

Matthewa
Typewritten Text
Lockhart Gin

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
12a



CITY

Unk

street

CEMENTERIO NAVARRO HISTORICO ASSOC

UNION PACIFIC RR  (MK&T RR)

FLORES ST

N COLORADO ST

N 
CO

LO
RA

DO
 ST

WE
ST

 D
R

ACCESS ST

E PECAN ST

N COMMERCE ST

W PECAN ST

MULBERRY ST

REYNOLDS ST

EL
M DR

PINE ST

NORTH DR

ASH ST

W OLIVE ST

MAIN DR

LOCUST ST

FLORES ST
CITY PARK RD

CEMETERY ST

BOIS d ARC ST N BLANCO ST

W NAVARRO ST

N MAIN ST

JUAN
ST

MAGNOLIA DR

CENTRAL DR

N CHURCH ST

N BLANCO ST

N COMMERCE ST

N MAIN ST

NORTH DR

N BLANCO ST

33716

17900

19612

38945

0

18403

35500
17025

17018

17909

18380

33786

17897

33708

34042

0

0

61479

17027

17930

61486

17023

17905

16995

17904
17899

17032

18387

17000

18507

17901

17915

51035

17917

17910
21262

17903

17906

18382

18390

18401

19646

16996

18391

51034

32529

19683

17902

18392

51033

18402

19649

17896

18410

18103

21263

18389

18385

21264
21265

17911

17929
19648

18386

17898

32
16

2

183
97

17011

19686

17924

19647

45200

17026

63176

17031

18406

17925

17922

19457

19689

18384

19650

18104

17918

40567

36273

17033

17024

40566

17012

63146

33715

63145

42
80

2

18105

17943

17921

18409

17015

17913

42755

18106

19627

16998

18356

18396

19682

17914

17912

19458

18100

18408

19465

18102

33787

18101

19644

32908

19456

19645

19609

19684
19685

19688

19464

19629

19460 19463
19461 19462

19628

18399

20657

17013

19617

19687

19694
19690

19692

19691
19693

18099

19068
19070

19619
19621

This map is being provided as a courtesy and should only be used as a general guide.
It is not a guarantee of location, configuration, size or title. 
No warranty is expressed or implied to any user for any purpose.

This product is for informational purposes and may not have been prepared

for or be suitable for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.
It does not represent an on-the-ground survey and
represents only the approximate relative location of property boundaries.

Additionally, neither this document nor any other document provided by the
Caldwell County Appraisal District purports to
authorize entry onto privately owned property.

0 120 240 360 480 60060

Feet

Printed by Caldwell County Appraisal District 4
Date Printed: Tuesday, August 11, 2020

matthewa
Line

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
12b



U
N
IO

N
 PAC

IFIC
 R

R
  (M

K&T R
R
)

N
COLORADO

ST

N 
CO

LO
RA

DO
 ST

CITY PARK RD

E PECAN ST

BRAZOS ST

34042

18507

2

17032

17028

17027
17029

17896

17031
17033

16996

This map is being provided as a courtesy and should only be used as a general guide.
It is not a guarantee of location, configuration, size or title. 
No warranty is expressed or implied to any user for any purpose.

This product is for informational purposes and may not have been prepared
for or be suitable for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.

It does not represent an on-the-ground survey and
represents only the approximate relative location of property boundaries.

Additionally, neither this document nor any other document provided by the
Caldwell County Appraisal District purports to
authorize entry onto privately owned property.

0 50 100 150 200 25025

Feet

Printed by Caldwell County Appraisal District 4
Date Printed: Wednesday, December 9, 2020

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
12c



U
N
IO

N
 PAC

IFIC
 R

R
  (M

K&T R
R
)

N COLORADO ST

N 
CO

LO
RA

DO
 ST

CITY PARK RD

A DR

B DR

E PECAN ST
ACCESS ST

BRAZOS ST

M AINTENANCE DR

EAST DR

CEMETERY ST

MAIN DR

WE
ST

DR

E WALNUT ST

34042

33716

18507

17027

17029

2

17032
17025

17028

16995

41727

17897

16996

34333

17896

18410

38945

17031

17033

17026

18409

16993

63
17

6

This map is being provided as a courtesy and should only be used as a general guide.
It is not a guarantee of location, configuration, size or title. 
No warranty is expressed or implied to any user for any purpose.

This product is for informational purposes and may not have been prepared
for or be suitable for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.

It does not represent an on-the-ground survey and
represents only the approximate relative location of property boundaries.

Additionally, neither this document nor any other document provided by the
Caldwell County Appraisal District purports to
authorize entry onto privately owned property.

0 75 150 225 300 37537.5

Feet

Printed by Caldwell County Appraisal District 4
Date Printed: Wednesday, December 9, 2020

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
12d



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
12e



phyllisf
Typewritten Text

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
12f



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
12g



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
12h



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
12i



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
12j



phyllisf
Typewritten Text

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
12k



ARB MEMBERS

2016
Anthony Dugas 16/17
James Westbrook 16/17 filled Jack McCombs unexpired term as of June 2016
Tim Adams 15/16 13/14 *secretary
Dick Wittington 15/16 13/14 *chairman
Bert Reid 15/16

2017
Anthony Dugas 16/17
James Westbrook 16/17 filled Jack McCombs unexpired term as of June 2016
Tim Adams 17/18 15/16 13/14 *  secretary
Dick Wittington 17/18 15/16 13/14 *  chairman
Bert Reid 17/18 15/16 *

2018
Anthony Dugas 18/19 16/17
James Westbrook 18/19 16/17    filled Jack McCombs unexpired term as of June 2016
Tim Adams 17/18 15/16 13/14 President ****
Kayline Cabe 17/18     filled Dick Wittington unexpired term as of January 2018
Bert Reid 17/18 15/16 Secretary

2019
Anthony Dugas 18/19 16/17
James Westbrook 18/19 16/17    filled Jack McCombs unexpired term as of June 2016
Benji Cox 19/20

Kayline Cabe 19/20 17/18
* filled Dick Wittington unexpired term as of January 2018; 
President

Bert Reid 19/20 17/18 15/16 *** Secretary

2020
Anthony Dugas 20/21 18/19 16/17 *
James Westbrook 20/21 18/19 16/17 *  filled Jack McCombs unexpired term as of June 2016
Benji Cox 19/20

Kayline Cabe 19/20 17/18
Chairperson; filled Dick Wittington unexpired term as of 
January 2018

Bert Reid 19/20 17/18 15/16 *** Secretary

2021
Anthony Dugas 20/21 18/19 16/17
James Westbrook 20/21 18/19 16/17 filled Jack McCombs unexpired term as of June 2016
Benji Cox 19/20 * would like to be re-appointed

Kayline Cabe 19/20 17/18
* Chairperson; filled Dick Wittington unexpired term as of 
January 2018/ would like to be re-appointed 

Bert Reid 19/20 17/18 15/16 Secretary

* Appoint to another term? 
**Vacant= not seeking another term.
***Replace if possible

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
16a



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
16b



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
16c



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
16d



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
16e



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
16f



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
16g



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
16h



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
16i



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
16j



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
16k



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
16l



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
16m



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
16n



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
16o



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
16p



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
16q



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
16r



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
16s



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
16t



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
16u



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
16v



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
16w



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
16x



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
16y



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
16z



shannar
Text Box

shannar
Text Box

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
16aa



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
16ab



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
16ac



STATE OF TEXAS  § 

 

COUNTY OF CALDWELL § 

 

    

RESOLUTION APPOINTING APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD MEMBERS 

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Texas Tax Code section 6.41(d), it is the duty of this Board of 

Directors to appoint members of the Appraisal Review Board of Caldwell County, and 

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Texas Tax Code section 6.41(e), members of the Appraisal Review 

Board hold office for staggered terms of two years beginning January 1, and 

 

WHEREAS, the terms of two members begin effective January 1, 2021, now 

 

BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Caldwell County Appraisal District does 

hereby appoint the following individuals to the Appraisal Review Board for the two-year term 

beginning January 1, 2021. 

 

 

1.  ________________________________ 

 

2.  ________________________________ 

 

 

 

 

ADOPTED this _____ day of _________________, ________. 

 

 

 

_________________________________________________________  

Chairman, Board of Directors 

 

 

ATTEST: 
 

 

_________________________________ 

Secretary, Board of Directors 

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
16ad



January 2021
  

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 

     1 2 

       

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 

 City of Niederwald PM 

ACC PM 

City of Lockhart PM 

City of Martindale PM 

City of San Marcos PM 

City of Uhland PM    

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 

 Gonzales ISD PM Caldwell County AM 

Caldwell Hays ESD PM 

Gonzales Underground PM 

 

 Caldwell EDS 2 & 3 PM 

City of Luling PM 

Prairie Lea ISD PM 

  

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 

 Luling ISD PM 

San Marcos ISD PM 

Waelder ISD PM 

City of Lockhart PM 

Plum Creek Water PM 

    

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 

 Hays ISD PM Caldwell County AM 

CCAD PM 

    

31       

       

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
18a


	1a Board Agenda
	1b Board Agenda Packet
	4a Linebarger Quarterly Report
	5a Collection Board Report Nov 2020
	5b Collection Payment Agreement Spreadsheet Nov 2020
	5c Collection Board Report Dec 2020
	5d Collection Payment Agreement Spreadsheet Dec 2020
	8a Minutes November 16, 2020
	9a Nov 2020 Expense Stmt APPRAISAL
	9b Nov 2020 Expense Stmt COLL
	9c Nov 2020 INCOME STMT
	9d Nov 2020 INCOME STMT COLL
	9e Nov 2020 Cash Disbursements Journal
	9f Dec 2020 Expense Stmt APPRAISAL
	9g Dec 2020 Expense Stmt COLL
	9h Dec 2020 INCOME STMT
	9i Dec 2020 INCOME STMT COLL
	9j Dec 2020 Cash Disbursements Journal
	10a 2020 MAP Compliance Ltr
	11a Ag Advisory Board Members
	12a Property Omitted from the Appr Roll
	Caldwell County Work Map_Colorado-Railroad-City Park
	Caldwell County Work Map_Lockhart Zero 1 Railroad CITY
	Caldwell County Work Map_Colorado-Railroad-City Park 100 feet with Aerial
	Caldwell County Work Map_Colorado-Railroad-City Park with Aerial
	Hwy 183 ROW map
	Julia Myrick 1922 DEED

	16a ARB Members
	16b ARB Applications
	16c ARB - resolution
	18a CCAD meeting schedule



